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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-6659

FROM: Cynthia D. Miller-Corbett, Project Manager

SUBJECT: MEE11NG WITH PETR0TOMICS, INC. TO REVIEW CORRECTIVE ACTION
PLAN AT SHIRLEY BASIN MILL, WYOMING

DATE: January 17, 1991

Participants: ~Ron Juday. Petrotomics
Steve Pfaff, Petrotomics
Miles Bennett, Petrotomics
Henry Shaw, Texaco Inc.
S. Chakrabarti, OHM
Peter LaGoy, OHN
George L. Hoffman, Hydro Engineering
John Mikels, OHM

Wyoming Land Quality Division -

Steve Ingle-
Richard Vincent

*

NRC-URF0 '

'

i Ramon Hall
! Edward Hawkins
'

Cynthia Miller-Corbett

Summary of Discussions: Petrotomics requested a meeting to review the
licensee's Corrective Action Plan (CAP). In particular, the licensee was
interested in discussing CAP results to date and how the CAP might be improved.,

' Important to the licensee was establishing understanding of what area their
remedial ef forts should be concentrated. The CAP discussion was directly
associated with questions concerning Alternate Concentration Limits (ACL's) and
much time was spent clarifying regulations for applying for site ACL's and
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having an ACL program accepted. The licensee submitted the results of their
most recent exploratory drilling and construction of monitoring collection
wells as part of the Shirley Basin CAP.
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Cyntiia D. Miller-Corbett
Project Manager
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